
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE – WEBLINKS 
 
U.S. Department of Commerce – http://commerce.gov 
The U.S. Commercial Service – http://www.trade.gov/cs 
The U.S. Government Export Portal – http://www.export.gov 
Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) – http://www.bea.gov 
Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) – http://www.bis.doc.gov 
Economic Development Administration (EDA) – http://www.eda.gov 
Economics and Statistics Administration (ESA) – http://esa.doc.gov 
International Trade Administration (ITA) – http://trade.gov 
ITA Tourism Industries (OTTI) – http://tinet.ita.doc.gov 
Minority Business Development Agency – http://www.mbda.gov 
National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) – http://www.nist.gov 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) – http://www.noaa.gov 
National Technical Information Service (NTIS) – http://www.ntis.doc.gov 
National Telecommunication and Information Administration (NTIA) – http://www.ntia.doc.gov 
Trade Compliance Center – http://tcc.export.gov 
U.S. Census Bureau – http://www.census.gov 
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office – http://www.uspto.gov 
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